
 

TO: All Prequalified Contractors 

FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E.  
Director 
Division of Construction Procurement 

DATE: April 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: Pre-Bid Conference 
Simpson County 
Contract ID 232180 
JPC Pavement Repairs at Welcome Center 
April 27, 2023 Letting 

The Department will conduct a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference of the subject project on 
Wednesday, April 12th, 2023 at 9:00 AM CST at:  

Simpson County I-65 Welcome Center 
I-65 NB MP 0

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint venture 
must be represented at the conference by at least one person of sufficient authority to bind the 
company.  No individual can represent more than one company. At the conference a roster will 
be taken of the representatives present.  Only companies represented at the conference will be 
eligible to have their bids opened at the date of letting. 

The purpose of the conference is to familiarize all prospective bidders with the contract 
requirements of the contract.  

Department of Highways officials present at the conference will answer questions concerning the 
projects.  
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GOVERNOR
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